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Date 31 January 2018

RE: 6/2017/2910/COND - Plot 4100, Gypsy Moth Avenue, Hatfield BuisnessPark,
Hatfield — Re-Submission of details pursuant to condition 8 (Archaeological Written
Scheme of Investigation) on planning permission 6/2015/2043/OUTLINE, dated
05/10/2015

Dear David,

Thank you for consulting me on a re-submitted archaeological written scheme of
investigation (WSI) for trial trenching.

On 22 January we sent you comments on the previous draft. The re-submitted document
has satisfactorily addressed these comments so we can therefore advise you that the
archaeological investigations can commence in line with this WSI.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further information or
clarification.

Yours sincerely,
\ \

Andy Instone

\\

Senior Historic Environment Advisor
Environmental Resource Planning
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